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October 01, 2018      Legistar Item: 1033-18 
 
 
To:  Alderman John Tate, II, Chairman 
 Public Works and Services Committee 
 
From:  Tom Molbeck 
 Director of Parks Recreation and Cultural Services 
 
Re:  Final Payment on Contract 20170016, Chavez Center – Rehab Basement 
 
The work on Contract 20170016 Chavez Center – Rehab Basement is completed and Rasch 
Construction & Engineering, Inc.; is requesting final payment in the amount of $104,262.21. 
 
The project was authorized under Resolution 0402-17, dated December 05, 2017 in the 
amount of $99,790 and Change Order #1 was authorized by Resolution 0100-18, dated April 
04, 2018 in the amount of $4,502.21. The contract total is $104,262.21. Funding is available in 
Org-Object 45050-57200 Chavez Basement Rehab.  
 
TM:rls 
 
Cc: Robert Rafel 
      File          


